

ASCWU-SG Public Meeting

MEETING MINUTES

Monday, May 11, 2015 SURC Pit, 6:00 pm 400 E University Way, Ellensburg, WA

PRESENT:	President Yosef Gamble
	Executive VP Nick Shuey
	VP Clubs and Organizations Phil Rush
	VP Academic Affairs Jenn Treadway
	VP Equity and Community Affairs Spencer Biallas
	VP Legislative Affairs Cassie DuBore
STAFF:	Public Relations Director, Erin Babcock
CALL TO ORDER	
	President Yosef Gamble called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
ADOPTION OF I	VINUTES
PM2015-81	Minutes of the Regular Public Meeting – May 4 th 2015
	MOVED BY Sponger Biallag
	MOVED BY Spencer Biallas SECONDED BY Jenn Treadway
	SECONDED BY Jellit Treadway
	THAT the minutes of the Public Meeting held May 4 th , 2015 be adopted.
	APPROVED 5-0-0
APPROVAL OF 1	THE AGENDA

THAT the Public Meeting Agenda of May 11th, 2015 be adopted with Student Academic Senate appointments added after Committee Appointments, AND new business struck from the agenda.

MOVED BY Spencer Biallas SECONDED BY Nick Shuey

APPROVED 5-0-0

OFFICER REPORTS

Executive VP Nick Shuey: I worked with the elections coordinator. This up and coming week I plan to work with the Director of Public Relations Erin Babcock and Kyle James on the ASCWU Spring Concert. He will also be working on resolution 15-3 this is the letter regarding service and activity committee fees.

VP Clubs and Organizations Philip Rush: Our continuity binder for next year, and passing some of the new club senate bylaws, and passing the remainder and the next meeting two weeks later.

VP Academic Affairs Jenn Treadway: Last week she went to the faculty senate meeting and brought up some of the issues regarding SAS. For instance the online classes, and the lack of engagement between students and professors. Next SAS meeting is tomorrow in black hall room 151 at 7pm.

VP Equity and Community Affairs Spencer Biallas: We worked on new recognition packets so that they can be recognized for the 2015-2016 school year. We are also putting on the min-it to win-it games tomorrow on Barto lawn, from 1-3pm. He also talked with his advisor to talk about a reserve fund for any roll over cash for the ESC. Also working on the continuity binder with the officer who will be taking over his position.

VP Legislative Affairs Cassie DuBore: Last week was college civics week, Monday was the community organization fair, and Tuesday she gave Representative Stambaugh a campus tour, Wednesday Representative Zeiger was here speaking and then elections took place on Thursday. As you can see the first amendment festival is this week, and hopefully next year we can go back to tying both of these events together. Congratulations to Nina Caldwell on being elected for the new VP of Legislative Affairs, which is a good reminder for her to start her continuity binder. This week I want to meet with CLCE to have a SWOT analysis on College Civics Week.

President Yosef Gamble: Dedicated a lot of last week was spent promoting elections, and sending CPORT messages to students reminding them to vote. Also congratulations to the new incoming board members, and reminding them to check their emails to have a smooth transition for next year. Updated president Guadino on the elections results, there were a lot of people in the legislature on the ballet so he wanted to make sure these were communicated. He also met with Andreas Bowman about the printer stations he has been talking about.

COMMUNICATIONS

NONE

CLUB RECOGNITION

NONE

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

PM2015-83 THAT Jeremiah Hodgkins be appointed to the Parking Advisory Council.

MOVED BY Nick Shuey SECONDED BY Spencer Biallas

APPROVED 5-0-0

SAS APPOINTMENTS

PM2015-84 THAT Brian Hutckins be appointed to the Student Academic Senate representing the Department of Family and Consumer Science.

MOVED BY Jenn Treadway SECONDED BY Cassie DuBore

APPROVED 4-0-1

ISSUES/CONCERNS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

Yosef: Congratulations to the incoming officers, and he is excited to see the new initiative that will be taking place.

Cassie DuBore: A question for Nick are people allowed to apply to committees for next year?

Nick response: Yes they can apply but they will not be appointed by this board, they will have to be appointed by the incoming board.

Cassie: Question for Phil, are club allowed to be recognized for next year?

Phil Response: They did that last year but we are actually going to hold off, all recognition in the fall.

Cassie: JulieAnne from WSA will the here this Thursday and Friday, and this will be her last visit at CWU and last campus visit in general.

Nick: Will she be traveling with the new executive director and organizing director?

Cassie: No, I think it's just JulieAnne.

PUBLIC COMMENT

NONE

NEXT MEETING

The next ASCWU Student Government Public Meeting is to be held on Monday, May 18th, 2015 in the SURC Pit at 6:00 pm.

PM2015-85 ADJOURNMENT

MOVED by Spencer Biallas SECONDED by Nick Shuey

THAT the meeting be adjourned at 6:12 p.m.

APPROVED 5-0-0

Yosef Gamble, President

Nick Shuey, Executive Vice-President